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J O H N W. B U R R E S S 

Mr. A. L. Porter 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
Box 671 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

I am writing t h i s l e t t e r for and acting as agent and representative 
of Mr. Otto V. Reynolds of Bloomfield, New Mexico and Mr. Johh R. 
Yarbrough of Amarillo, Texas, who are owners and operators of the 
herein discussed Farmington Formation Gas Wells i n the Bloomfield 
Farmington Pool. 

I ask that a case be called before the New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Commission wherein the operator requests: 

Approval of the following non-standard Farmington Formation Gas 
Well Locations: 

1. Otto V. Reynolds # 1. Seitzinger, located 2310' from the 
North Line and 990' from the Bast Line of Section 23, 
Township 29 North, Range 11 West, NMPM, Sqn Juan County, 
New Mexico. 

2. Otto V. Reynolds # 1. Lohman, located 330' from the North 
Line and 2310' from the West Line of Section 24, Township 
29 North, Range 11 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico. 

. * l f 3. Otto V. Reynolds # 1. Gale, located 2247' from the North 
AyCf . Line and 334T from the West Line of Section 24, Township 
' 29 North, Range 11 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico. 

Ir 
• i J r That the Oil Conservation Commission change the spacing ruling 
> for Farmington Formation gas wells from 160 acres per well to 40 

acres per well. 

Please send a l l communications i n this matter to me at the above 
address. 

•i 1/ 
V,,';' \\ r J V\ ^Jorrre-^ery truly, 

' - V C^%: Ottb V. Reynolds /tfohn W. Burress 

C C: John R. Yarbrough 
\ 


